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From: Katie Chaplin                                   

Sent: 20 May 2025 12:31

To: Planning

Subject: Re: Planning objection /2025/1651/P

                                                                                                              

                                                                                                

Hi Parnjit

Many thanks, I uploaded my claim in the end. I have thought of another issue with the plans that are worrying me.

When the builders are creaƟng the roof of the extension and the upper walls of it, they will be able to see directly

into our bathroom when the window is open-which it usually is, especially in the summer. I’m obviously really

concerned about the privacy implicaƟons of this

Is it possible for you to add this to my claim?

Many thanks

KaƟe
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>> -----Original Message-----

>> From: KaƟe Chaplin                                 

>> Sent: 07 May 2025 12:44

>> To: Planning <Planning@camden.gov.uk>

>> Subject: Planning objecƟon /2025/1651/P
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>> Sent from my iPhone
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